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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Emily Bowen <emily.bowen@smrls.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:13 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Carol Bros
Subject: RE: 449 Hatch Ave.Stainbrook Ltr.5-21-20

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 
Hi Mai, 
 
The minutes are adequate for our records. Thank you for your patience and for the quick update that I am not an 
attorney and SMRLS is not listed as representing Mr. Stainbrook. I appreciate it. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Emily 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI‐StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:10 PM 
To: Emily Bowen <emily.bowen@smrls.org> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI‐StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 449 Hatch Ave.Stainbrook Ltr.5‐21‐20 
 
So the minutes of the hearing is not sufficient? 
 
 
 

 

Mai X. Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Emily Bowen <emily.bowen@smrls.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:58 AM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI‐StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 449 Hatch Ave.Stainbrook Ltr.5‐21‐20 
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Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 
Hi Mai, 
 
Could you send me a confirmation that your file is updated with the information that Mr. Stainbrook mistakenly told you 
I was his attorney? I would like to have it for SMRLS records. 
 
Thanks for your time, 
 
Emily 
 

Emily Bowen 
Volunteer Attorney Coordinator     
Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services                     
55 East Fifth Street, Suite 800 
St. Paul, MN  55101 
 
  
Office Phone:  651.222.5863 
Direct Line: 651-894-6903 
Office Fax:  651.228.9450 
Visit us online: www.smrls.org/donate 
**Please note-I am a member of SMRLS Legal Support Staff, Not an Attorney 
 
 

        
 
 
 This email (including any attachments) is intended for the exclusive use of the individual to whom it is addressed.  
The information contained hereinafter may be proprietary, confidential, privileged, and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law.  
If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
intended recipient,  
the reader is hereby put on notice that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited.  
If the reader has received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by email and delete all 
copies of this email  
along with any attachments. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI‐StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:24 AM 
To: Lightner, Lauren <lauren.lightner@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Emily Bowen <emily.bowen@smrls.org>; Vang, Zong T (CI‐
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StPaul) <zong.t.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vojacek, Michelle (CI‐StPaul) <michelle.vojacek@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 449 Hatch Ave.Stainbrook Ltr.5‐21‐20 
 
I forgot to copy you on this. 
 
 
 

 

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

 
 
 
 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:43 PM 
To: Dornfeld, Matt (CI‐StPaul) <matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Hoffman, James (CI‐StPaul) 
<james.hoffman@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Westenhofer, Sean (CI‐StPaul) <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 449 Hatch Ave.Stainbrook Ltr.5‐21‐20 
 
For your file. 
 
Mai 


